From: White, John

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:51 PM

To: Mannetti, Emily (Consultant)

Cc: Wilcox, Kirk M. (Consultant)

Subject: RE: Queen Anne Chamber of Commerce - Mercer/North portal Tour plan
Attachments: QA Chamber_Mercer_Tour_ltinerary_102209.docx

Thanks Emily, | agree. Might be a good idea to have our engineering lead for north portal, Kirk Wilcox,
along as back-up in case of design detail questions that go beyond what | could cover. | have cc'd Kirk as
an FYI and heads up.

John

From: Mannetti, Emily (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 1:21 PM

To: White, John

Subject: FW: Queen Anne Chamber of Commerce - Mercer/North portal Tour plan

This looks pretty heavy on SR 99/bored tunnel... not as much on Mercer St as | was expecting. Do you
think we should bring another WSDOT person? Please let me know.

Thanks,
Emily

From: Palma, Sonia [mailto:Sonia.Palma@seattle.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 11:46 AM

To: Schellenberg, Dawn; Tweit, Eric; Brown, Stephanie; Brady, Angela; Phil Fujii; pearll@vulcan.com;
Mannetti, Emily (Consultant)

Cc: Sunday, Tracie; Chandler, Bob (Seattle.Gov)

Subject: RE: Queen Anne Chamber of Commerce - Mercer/North portal Tour plan

| forgot to attach the file.
Let’s try again.

Thank you,

Sonia Palma

City of Seattle - Seattle Department of Transportation
Tel: (206) 684-4107

sonia.palma@seattle.gov

From: Palma, Sonia

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 10:49 AM

To: Schellenberg, Dawn; Tweit, Eric; Brown, Stephanie; Brady, Angela; 'Phil Fujii'; 'pearli@vulcan.com’;
'Emily (Consultant) Mannetti'

Cc: Sunday, Tracie; Chandler, Bob

Subject: Queen Anne Chamber of Commerce - Mercer/North portal Tour plan



Good morning,

Attached please find the updated plan and itinerary for the Mercer/North portal tour for your review.
We may have to reduce the time at each location, since right now we are over 2 hours.

Please let me know your thoughts.

Thank you,

Sonia Palma

City of Seattle - Seattle Department of Transportation
Major Projects Division

700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3800

P.O. Box 34996

Seattle, WA 98124-4996

Tel: (206) 684-4107

Cell: (206) 853-6613

Fax: (206) 684-3238

sonia.palma@seattle.gov
www.seattle.gov/transportation

"A Vibrant Seattle Through Transportation Excellence."
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